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	CALIFORNIA STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION
MAY 2006 AGENDA

	SUBJECT

Independent Evaluation of Standards and Assessment Program Request for Proposals
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Action

	
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Information

	
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Public Hearing


	RECOMMENDATION


The California Department of Education (CDE) recommends that the State Board of Education (SBE) approve the Request for Proposals (RFP) for an independent evaluation of its assessment systems that are required for federal Title I accountability, including the Standardized Testing and Reporting (STAR) Program and the California High School Exit Examination (CAHSEE). 

	SUMMARY OF PREVIOUS STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION DISCUSSION AND ACTION


None.

	SUMMARY OF KEY ISSUES


The California 2005-06 budget appropriated $2,000,000 from Federal Title I funds to contract for an independent evaluation to determine whether California has met the assessment requirements of No Child Left Behind (NCLB) Act of 2001, relating to commonly accepted professional standards for validity and reliability of large scale assessments when used for statewide accountability programs. The expenditure of these funds is contingent on approval by the SBE and the Department of Finance. 

This Request for Proposals (RFP) invites submissions for an independent alignment study of California’s standards and assessments system. 

The independent alignment study will examine the following assessments, content areas, and grades that are used to calculate Adequate Yearly Progress (AYP).

A. The California Standards Tests (CSTs) in English-language arts, grades two through eight, including the writing assessment at grades four and seven.

B. The CSTs in Mathematics, grades two through seven, and grade eight for the following course-specific tests:

1. General mathematics

2. Algebra I

3. Geometry

	SUMMARY OF KEY ISSUES (Cont.)


4. Algebra II

5. Integrated Mathematics 1, 2, or 3

C. The CSTs in Science, grades 5, 8, and 10.

D. The California Alternate Performance Assessment (CAPA) in English-language arts and mathematics, grades two through eight and grade ten.

E. The California High School Exit Examination (CAHSEE), administered first in grade ten. The CAHSEE assesses English-language arts and mathematics.
The independent alignment study design will address the following questions that are related to NCLB requirements for assessments.

A. Has the State outlined a coherent approach to ensuring alignment between each of its assessments, including alternate assessment(s), or combination of assessments and the academic content standards and academic achievement standards the assessment is designed to measure?

B. Are the assessments, the content standards, and the achievement standards aligned comprehensively, i.e.,
1. Do the assessments reflect the full range of the State’s academic content standards?

2. Are the assessments as cognitively challenging as the standards?

3. Are the assessments and standards aligned to measure the depth of the standards?  

4. Do the standards reflect the degree of cognitive complexity and level of difficulty of the concepts and processes described in the standards?

5. Do the State’s allowable test variations, modifications, or accommodations (including the use of a calculator on Mathematics tests) alter the construct being assessed?

C. Are the assessments, the content standards, and the achievement standards aligned in terms of both content (knowledge) and process (how to do it), as necessary, meaning that the assessments measure what the standards state students should both know and be able to do?

D. Do the assessments reflect the same degree and pattern of emphasis as are reflected in the State’s academic content standards?

E. Do the assessments yield scores that reflect the full range of achievement implied by the State’s academic achievement standards?

F. For each assessment in the alignment study, what are the aligned content-based competencies by grade, content area, and achievement level?

	SUMMARY OF KEY ISSUES (Cont.)


G. Additionally, the results of the alignment study may be used by the department to produce descriptions of the content-based competencies associated with each achievement level for each grade and subject assessed.
	FISCAL ANALYSIS (AS APPROPRIATE)


All costs for the contract (up to $2,000,000) are contained in the 2005-06 State budget. 

	ATTACHMENT(S)


A copy of the Request for Proposals will be provided as a last minute memorandum.
